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3/28/2008

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Jerry M. Carter

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

3)  For vendor questions and responses #79 through #86, see attached page, entitled "Addendum #6, Continued"

"Payment for Enterprise Licensing (CLINs 0005, 1005, 2005. 3005 and 4005) will be made in one lump sum upon receipt of
the contractor's invoice at the beginning of each contract term."

2)  The cutoff deadline for submission of vendor questions is 4pm on Friday March 28, 2008.

   The purpose of this addendum is to respond to remaining vendor questions, and amend the payment provision for Enterprise Licensing.

1)  On page 27, delete the text of subsection G.4.1 and substitute the following:  

 copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

 A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) Clause 15, District of Columbia Std. Cnt. Provisions for Goods/Services

PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS

Facility  
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.
 
10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code

  DCKA-2007-R-0152
9B. Dated (See Item 11)
  1/25/2008

Washington, D.C.  20009 Attn:   
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

District Department of Transportation 2000 14th Street, N.W.  7th Floor
2000 14th Street, N.W.  6th Floor Washington, DC 2009

Office of Contracting and Procurement District Department of Transportation
Road and Highway Structures  

6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
                       No.  6 SEE BLOCK 16C  
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption: FY 06 Citywide

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
 1 1



Addendum No. 6 
Solicitation No.:  DCKA-2007-R-0152 
Continuation 
 
Question 79  Does DDOT have sufficient “infrastructure” software licenses such as Oracle 
10g, Oracle Spatial, ESRI ArcGIS, etc. to support this proposed implementation.  If so what 
products / licenses are in place? 
 

Response 79  Yes we have licenses for Oracle 10g, Oracle Spatial and ESRI ArcGIS and 
 ArcGIS Server to support the implementation. 

 
  

Question 80  Given the scope of the RFP the vendor community would be better able to respond 
to DDOT requirements if an extension of ten days in the proposal due date from 4/2/2008 to 
4/12/2008. 
 
 Response 80  The District elects not to extend the due date at this time. 
 
 
Question 81  I have reviewed the various terms and conditions stated in the RFP, the “Standard 
Contract Provisions” referenced in the RFP and the General Provisions for Federally Funded 
Agreements (noted as Attachment J.1.1 or Attachment B) in Amendment 4.  Following review 
we are unclear what the linkage is and the order of precedence.  Can you please clarify? 
 
 Response 81  Both documents apply to this procurement.   
 
 
Question 82     Page 27, G.4.1 states that “Payment for Enterprise Licensing (CLINs 0005, 1005, 
2005. 3005 and 4005) will be made in 12 equal payments of the contract firm-fixed price amount 
for the CLIN.”   Typically COTS products are installed and billed in a lump sum less any 
applicable retainage.  We request that the requirement be changed to reflect this. 
 
 Response 82  The provision for billing of Enterprise Licensing is revised by this 
 addendum. 
 
 
Question 83  Though the RFP does not specify it precisely, are we to assume that the Price 
Proposal and Technical Proposal should be submitted exclusively (i.e. submitted in separate 
binders)? 
 
 Response 83  Price Proposal and Technical Proposal must be submitted as two separate 
documents in sealed envelopes labeled per section L.2 of the RFP. 
 
 
Question 84  We are having difficulty locating the documents referenced in Amendment 2, line 
item 3. These documents include, but are not limited to; Concept of Operation, Data Stewardship 
Plan, Use Case Summary, etc. Where can they be found? 
 
 Response 84  Go to http://ddot.dc.gov,  click on “Contract, Procurement & DBE”, then 
click on “(TEAMS) Documents”. 

http://ddot.dc.gov/


 
 
Question 85  Regarding J.2.2, is it mandatory to register as a business in Washington D.C. 
before proposing?   
 
 Response 85  No, but prior to contract award a potential contractor must be registered. 
 
 
Question 86  J.2.4 and J.2.5 The requirement for Cost and Price information disclosure at the 
Federal level is generally waived for small firms, who operate without the overhead associated 
with a certified cost accounting system.  I believe there are also exemptions based on contract 
size as well.  Can this requirement be waived?  
 
 Response 86  No. 
 
 
 
 
 


